Sarvesh Patil

From: Vickram Chaudhry <vickram@altitudemarketing.in>

Sent: 16 July 2024 12:10

To: Stephen P

Cc: Capex Purchase; Pushpak Shewale; Sarvesh Patil

Subject: RE: Marketing Requirement For T-1 Lounge And Masala Kitchen
Attachments: Marketing Requirement For T-1 Lounge And Masala Kitchen.xlsx

Hi Stephen Ji,
PFA as required.

Warm Regards,
Vickram

From: Stephen P [mailto:stephen.p@k-corp.in]

Sent: 16 July 2024 11:56

To: Vickram Chaudhry

Cc: Capex Purchase; Pushpak Shewale; Sarvesh Patil

Subject: RE: Marketing Requirement For T-1 Lounge And Masala Kitchen

Please Share the revised Pl to process PO.

From: Vickram Chaudhry <vickram@altitudemarketing.in>

Sent: 14 July 2024 12:30

To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Cc: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Marketing Requirement For T-1 Lounge And Masala Kitchen

HI Stephen Ji,

Thanks for mail and approval.

We are working on it, Wednesday will be very near to follow, we can install all by Friday / Saturday/

Pls share contact details for Pass coordination with documents list we need for pass processing.

Pls suggest.

Warm Regards,
Vickram

From: Stephen P [mailto:stephen.p@k-corp.in]

Sent: 13 July 2024 18:18

To: Vickram Chaudhry; Sarvesh Patil

Cc: Capex Purchase; Pushpak Shewale

Subject: RE: Marketing Requirement For T-1 Lounge And Masala Kitchen

Hi Vickram,

As discussed, please share the revised costing of 2L +GST.
Print files and art works is as in the link.

Download Link: https://www.playbook.com/s/tfs11/9Ya6Va7qsGWPgKD6jvvAnkAh

Kindly proceed with the production and support in having it installed by Wednesday.
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Will share you a PO by Monday.

Regards
Stephen

From: Vickram Chaudhry <vickram@altitudemarketing.in>

Sent: 13 July 2024 15:40

To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Pushpak Shewale
<pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Marketing Requirement For T-1 Lounge And Masala Kitchen

Hi Sarvesh Ji,
PFA the estimate as required.
Pls suggest to proceed on the same.

Warm Regards,
Vickram

From: Sarvesh Patil [mailto:sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in]

Sent: 11 July 2024 15:54

To: Vickram Chaudhry

Cc: Stephen P; Capex Purchase; Pushpak Shewale

Subject: Marketing Requirement For T-1 Lounge And Masala Kitchen

Hi,

We have a requirement for Signage in Ahmedabad. Attached to this email, you will find the supporting documents. (BOQ)
Request you to look into it and quote for the same on priority.

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil
+91 98208 36480



